From: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: 27 March 2006 09:42

To: 'lan Kendall'

Subject: RE: Contract Administration

Confidential and subject to Legal Privilege

Alright -but Gerry says he has it in hand within tie. We are awaiting information from Jim
Cahill.

Stewart Galloway, one of our guys who was on Mersey could be right for this role. CV and
scope for this follows for you to look at.

Suggest discussing contacts made on Friday for update when convenient.

Kind regards

————— Original Message-----

From: Ian Kendall [mailto:Ian.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 25 March 2006 23:08

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: RE: Contract Administration

Yes claims management team need to be deployed.

————— Original Message-----

From: "Fitchie, Andrew" <Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com>

To: "Ian Kendall" <Ian.Kendall@tie.ltd.uk>

Cc: "Fitzgerald, Sharon" <Sharon.Fitzgerald@dlapiper.com>; "Mason, Fenella"
<Fenella.Mason@dlapiper.com>; "Gerry Henderson" <Gerry.Henderson@tie.ltd.uk>
Sent: 24/03/06 ©9:45

Subject: Contract Administration

Confidential and Subject to legal privilege

Ian

Given the situation where tie has PB performance under the SDS contract under continual
review and the increasing likelihood that through Infraco procurement sections of design
scope will be excised (contractually), I would recommend increased vigilance that their
delivery and quality is being tracked and documented.

Sharon has mentioned to me that there is some push-back , particularly in the MUDFA
progress meetings, which indicates that PB have begun their own collation of evidence on
alleged client-side shortcomings.

Would you like us to play a role in supporting Gerry and the team on this?

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie
Partner

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP
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This e mail is from DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient.
They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper Rudnick
Gray Cary Scotland LLP on +44 (@) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email
address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP nor the sender accept
any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in
Scotland (registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland.
A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and
is a member of DLA Piper Rudnick Gray Cary, a global legal services organisation, the
members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information,
please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above,
and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient’s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under UK Freedom of Information and
Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in
response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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